

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
To: [Criman, Gina M](#); [Rogge, Thomas H](#)
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; dhankins@txtav.com; treasurer@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1148-16/5937 (Boeing Renewal/Modification/WF2XON-MO, IL, AL) corrected copy
Date: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 6:36:54 AM
Attachments: [RE AFTRCC ICN 1148-165937 \(Boeing RenewalModificationWF2XON-MO IL AL\).msg](#)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.
DOD Gulf AFC coordination is additionally attached.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This coordination is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that the frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, agents, members, and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses that may arise from the use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US) [<mailto:edwin.sanchez1.civ@mail.mil>]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ AS - MID; Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY (US); Maldonado, Rene CIV USAF (US)
Cc: Giangrosso, Joseph P CTR USAF AFSMO (US)
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1148-16/5937 (Boeing Renewal/Modification/WF2XON-MO, IL, AL)
(UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

AFMO US&P CONCURS WITH AFTRCC ICN 1148-16/5937 (Boeing Renewal/Modification/WF2XON-MO, IL, AL) locations 1-5. Your coordination number is: AFMO 160108.

Thanks!

Ed Sanchez

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [<mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com>]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 11:25 AM
To: Sanchez, Luis G (Guillo) CIV USARMY (US); Maldonado, Rene CIV USAF (US)
Cc: Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US); Giangrosso, Joseph P CTR USAF AFSMO (US)
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] AFTRCC ICN 1148-16/5937 (Boeing Renewal/Modification/WF2XON-MO, IL, AL)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DoD AFMO-US&P and Gulf AFC concurrence/
coordination on the following license renewal.

AFMO-US&P please coordinate locations 1-5

DoD Gulf AFC please coordinate location 6

Applicant:

The Boeing Company

5531 Phantom Dr. MC S276-2101

Hazelwood, MO 63042-2443

POC: Thomas Rogge (314-563-5516)

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz/2345-2360.0 MHz/2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Location 1: St Louis, MO (38-45-07N 90-20-59W)

MIRAD: (MO) 1.8 miles/3KM

Station Class: XT FX/MO

Emissions: 25K0F3W/3M50G7D/30M0G7D

Power: 9.6 watts (FX) / 3.05 (MO) Peak

Dates: 2016-03-04 thru 2018-03-04

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz/2345-2360.0 MHz/2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Location 2: St Charles, MO (38-48-46N 90-28-18W)

MIRAD: (MO) 1.8 miles (3KM)

Station Class: XT FX/MO

Emissions: 25K0F3W/3M50G7D/30M0G7D

Power: 9.6 watts (FX) / 3.05 watts (MO) Peak

Dates: 2016-03-04 thru 2018-03-04

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz/2345.0-2360.0 MHz/2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Location 3: Smartt Field, MO (38-56-02N 90-25-25W)

MIRAD: (MO) 31 miles (50KM)

Station Class: XT FX/MO

Emissions: 25K0F3W/3M50G7D/30M0G7D

Power: 9.6 watts (FX) / 3.05 watts (MO) Peak

Dates: 2016-03-04 thru 2018-03-04

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz/2345.0-2360.0 MHz/2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Location 4: Ft. Leonard Wood, MO (37-38-45N 91-13-02W)

MIRAD: (MO) 5 miles (8KM)

Station Class: XT FX/MO

Emissions: 25K0F3W/3M50G7D/30M0G7D

Power: 9.6 watts (FX) / 3.05 watts (MO) Peak

Dates: 2016-03-04 thru 2018-03-04

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz / 2345.0-2360.0 MHz / 2360.0-2390.0 MHz

Location 5: Vandalia, IL (38-59-29N 89-09-58W)

MIRAD: (MO) 31 miles (50KM)

Station Class: XT FX/MO

Emissions: 25K0F3W/3M50G7D/30M0G7D

Power: 9.6 watts (FX) / 3.05 watts (MO) Peak

Dates: 2016-03-04 thru 2018-03-04

Frequencies: 1435.0-1525.0 MHz / 2345.0-2360.0 MHz / 2360.0-2390.0 MHz)

Location 6: Huntsville/Redstone Arsenal, AL (34-36-21N 86-40-05W)

MIRAD: (MO) 5 miles (8KM)

Station Class: XT FX/MO

Emissions: 25K0F3W/3M50G7D/30M0G7D

Power: 9.6 watts (FX) / 3.05 watts (MO) Peak

Dates: 2016-03-04 thru 2018-03-04

AFTRCC comments: AFTRCC has discontinued coordinating the band 2310-2320 MHz due to AMT secondary status and LTE rollout in the band.

Boeing MUST coordinate with WCS (AT&T) due to secondary status and rollout of LTE in the band. AFTRCC will formally discontinue coordination in the band 2345-2360.0 MHz once all regulatory changes have been printed.

Boeing must coordinate locally with Installation Frequency Manager (ISM) at

Redstone Arsenal due to other authorized users.

Please reply via return email as to concurrence, non concurrence,
scheduling requirements, or additional comments.

Signed:
Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED